

DELAWARE VALLEY HOCKEY LEAGUE

MAY MEETING MINUTES (CONFERENCE CALL)

May 11, 2016

Roll Call at 7:32pm.

- LV Phantoms Youth - absent

Voting in new secretary.

- Two people ran for position: Cindy Irving (Pond Penguins) and Jeana Lomas (Warwick) - Official Vote 9 Jeana, Cindy 18
- Cynthia Irving appointed as Secretary for the 2016-17 and 2017-18 seasons
- Jeana invited to DVHL meetings and can represent Warwick

Jay Finnigan – Executive Vice-President, Commissioner – Present

- District leadership meeting, highly recommended to attend in the future
- More representation from DVHL in 2017

Larry Sechuk – Vice President Marketing

- DVHL proshop discount to DVHL players in PA, DE rinks.
- Needs involvement from DE
- Rinks/Proshops should contact Larry president@delcophantoms.org

Pete Rothman – Treasurer – Not Present

Outstanding payments, clubs need to work on getting them in

- Treasurer's Report Presented by Colleen on behalf of Pete and approved by membership

Philadelphia Flyers

- Point streak renewed 3 more years at no cost, compliments of the Flyers, otherwise \$7 per player
- Jay Colleen, conference call/meeting to go over point streak, stats
- Stats to be displayed by team, or none?

Talked w/Flyers in regards 09/22 Thursday prospects game,
DVHL coaches meeting Wed 9/21 time TBA 6:30/7:00p go to Wells Fargo Center
NHL speakers on hand, coaching seminar for DVHL coaches
-reception 6-7 to meet scouts etc.
-coaching seminar at 7:00p

50th anniversary Flyers/Penguins outdoor game Pitts.

- Both have invited DVHL and PAHL
- Tier II AA teams - tournaments on that weekend.
- Levels: pwaa, baa, m16aa

- 3 games and invited to outdoor game
- Feb18th or Feb25th, 2017 weekend of outdoor game,
- Marriott Hotel
- Penguins/Flyers want conference call next week.
- Talk to coaches and let Colleen know by Tues 5/17

Dvhl playoffs dates and levels were discussed. Website will be updated for next season

DVHL Projections 8:10p-8:30p

Divisions

- 16B only 4 teams, needs to combine, Kings may move to B, can to a schedule w/5
- If no Kings 16B then 4 will move to Combo, M16A
- M18A American 3 teams, will have to do A National or Combo

Final projections in August, try to work on formats in July

Motion to adjourn

8:37pm

Final roll call taken

Submitted by: Cindy Irving, Secretary